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From: David Hohnstein [Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 4:37 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Fw: Mary River Project - Water License
Phyllis,
 
could you please add to file as a note to file.
 
Thanks,
 
dave
----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Cook
To: tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca
Cc: 'Michael Zurowski' ; rod.cooper@baffinland.com ; 'Steve Aiken'
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 4:30 PM
Subject: Mary River Project - Water License

Hi David,
 
To summarize our conversation regarding the water license renewal for Mary River, for feasibility study-related activities:

Renewal of the existing water license to include additional geotechnical information is a simple renewal (not a new license)
Use the supplementary questionnaire for advanced exploration to accompany the renewal application
Water take locations do not need to be identified if for one-time use in relatively small quantities (<100 m3/day). This would
apply to geotechnical drilling along transportation routes when it is difficult to identify water takes of unnamed watercourses
ahead of time and final drill locations may not be confirmed beforehand.
On-ice geotechnical drilling at port sites is not covered by NWB - see DFO and Environment Canada
A multi-year (i.e., 3 to 5 years) renewal can be granted without any additional process
Bulk sampling program can be addressed by an further amendment to the same license 

As mentioned, Rod Cooper forwarded a PDF presentation describing the bulk sampling program to Phyllis' email
(licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca) on August 22, 2006. If you are not able to retrieve the presentation from her email, Rod is copied on
this email and you can let him know. The presentation will give you an overview of Baffinland's plans and timelines. 
 
My own contact information is pasted in below, for your reference.
 
Best regards, 
Richard

Richard Cook 
Senior Scientist

Knight Piesold Ltd. 
1650 Main Street West 
North Bay, ON 
Canada P1B 8G5 
Phone: +1 705 476 2165 
Fax: +1 705 474 8095

http://www.knightpiesold.com

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and is confidential. If the reader
of this communication is not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Knight
Piesold does not warrant the accuracy of this communication. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete this communication from your system.
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From: Michael T Zurowski [mailto:mtz@bellnet.ca] 
Sent: September 21, 2006 11:11 AM
To: rcook@knightpiesold.com
Subject: FW: News Clips Sept 20

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.
Technical Advisor Mining
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
 
Tel : 867.360.6338
Fax:  867.360.6369
email:  tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca
 
Office Phone: 780.443.4406
Office Fax:     780.443.4080
 
Kindest regards,

Michael T Zurowski, P.Eng.
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
Suite 1016, 120 Adelaide Street West
Toronto ON,  M5H 1T1 Canada
Website: www.baffinland.com
Email: michael.zurowski@baffinland.com
Tel:     +(1) 416-364-8820
Fax:    +(1) 416-364-0193
Home: +(1) 416-495-1842
Cell:     +(1) 416-456-1698
 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately  and delete
the original message.  If you are the intended recipient of this message, we remind you that electronic mail on the Internet may not be secure and that this message was
not and future messages will not be encrypted or otherwise protected.
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